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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 9:28 AM
To: Chuck Johnston
Cc: Joel Lowry; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Aspen 32 State Com #001 Battery C-141 Spill Report

Chuck, 
 
Looks like it was a little breezy that day. Going forward, please include Rob Hamlet and Victoria Venegas on all 
environmental correspondence for District 2.  
 
Rob: robert.hamlet@state.nm.us 
Victoria: victoria.venegas@state.nm.us 
 
Thanks, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 

 
 

From: Chuck Johnston <cjohnston@vnrenergy.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 9:11 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Aspen 32 State Com #001 Battery C‐141 Spill Report 
 
Mike, please find attached the C‐141, pictures and vacuum truck ticket for the Aspen spill 3‐13‐2019.  Lowry 
Environmental will be assisting with any remediation requirements. 
 

Chuck Johnston 
EHS / Operations Specialist 
432‐202‐4771 Cell 
432‐248‐8154 Office 
4001 Penbrook Ste. 201 
Odessa, TX 79762 
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